
Request for Proposals for 

PROVISION AND INSTALLATION OF 1.5 TESLA MRI 

SYSTEM 

RFP 2018-013 
 
  

Questions: 
 

1. There isn’t sufficient information to submit a full construction proposal. Can we 
understand what the next steps are for this RFP? 
 

a. Answer: Review the scope of work in the RFP. 
 

2. We have a question regarding the attached “Disclosure of Contacts” form.  The sentence 
in the box highlighted in yellow on the attached copy of the form seems to indicate that 
this form is for reporting a lobbyist or consultant that the vendor has hired to assist it in 
obtaining the RFP award.  Is this form intended for consultants/lobbyists only?   
 

a. Answer: Our legal department will provide additional clarification regarding the 
disclosure of contacts form. 
 

3. Today I attended the bid walk through for RFP 2018-013.  At the start of the bid the 
NuHealth purchasing representative indicated that the project scope was only to bid out 
the construction and that the bid for the MRI equipment was already decided.  Can you 
clarify in the official bid documents what is meant by “provide and install a 1.5 Tesla MRI 
system”?  Based upon this statement and what is later stated in the “Scope of Work” 
section “J. Provide all MRI system equipment including table, magnet, coils, chiller, 
power conditioner, UPS, etc. See MRI specifications below.” I believe the bid reads that 
equipment must be provided with this bid.  Can you please clarify?  
 

a. Answer: As per section 3A, the MRI manufacturer will provide the MRI 
equipment. 


